FOIA Resource
R

From: Christoffersen, John [jchristoffersen@ap.org] FOIAFAREQUEST

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 9:47 AM CaseNo: .20/~ 0/5

To: FOIA Resource 3 ’/S*?/

Cc: Melia, Michael . Date Rec'd:

Subject: Associated Press FOI request (Millstone) Specialist: _ %Z (4t ; N

Related Case: -

Dear FOI Officer:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, | request access to and copies of:

All records, including letters, emails, texts, logs, incident reports, citations, violations, etc., involving any
concerns/issues with the Millstone nuclear power complex in Connecticut over the past two years.
This request also includes any communications with the Millstone owners over issues/concerns.

| agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request. Please inform me if those fees will
exceed $100. As you know, the act permits you to waive fees if the request primarily benefits the general
welfare. This request will be used to inform a news article for The Associated Press, the world's oldest and
largest news organization, and will inform the public about government operations. Accordingly | ask that you
waive ali fees.

Iif my request is denied in whole or part, | ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions
of the act.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

John Christoffersen
203 624-8825

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named
above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have
received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The
Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898 and delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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